
From: Official Information
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 476118 -  - Outdoor burning
Date: Wednesday, 21 May 2025 4:01:10 pm
Attachments: A guide to outdoor fires.pdf

image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Kia ora,
 
We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.
 
Your request:

Could you please send us a copy of Council rules on outdoor fires and air pollution.

Our response:
 
Please see the attached flyer which is our “Guide to Outdoor Fires”.
 
This is covered under the Health Act 1956 – section 29 m) for chimney smoke and n) for burning
rubbish.
Which you can read the full section here
https://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/1956/0065/latest/DLM306935.html
 
This is also covered in the Waste Management and Minimisation Bylaw 2019 – 5.32 a) Except as
provided for under any Council Bylaw, no person may: a. burn or allow to be burnt on any
property they own, occupy or manage any waste except organic matter.
Link to Bylaw: https://hamilton.govt.nz/your-council/policies-bylaws-and-legislation/bylaws
 
Fire and Emergency has rule and permits on their website about what is authorised which you
can read about here: https://www.fireandemergency.nz/outdoor-and-rural-fire-safety/what-are-
the-fire-seasons/fire-types/
 
Waikato Regional Council also has information on their website about outdoor burning:
https://www.waikatoregion.govt.nz/environment/air/outdoor-burning/
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.
 
Ngaa mihi
Keeley Faulkner
Official Information Advisor & Legal Support Officer
Legal services
Governance & Assurance Team | Partnerships, communication & Maaori
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz










